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Neil Gillespie

From: "LIVINGSTON, JAMES P" <jlivings@hcso.tampa.fl.us>
To: <neilgillespie@mfi.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:25 AM

Attach: Ltr to Mr. Neil Gillespie 011211.pdf
Subject: Response Letter
Mr. Gillespie,

Attached is a copy of your letter dated 11/13/2010, along with my response letter dated today. The
original reponse letter will go out today via U.S. Mail.

Thank you,

James P. Livingston

Major - Court Operations Division
Hillsborough County Sheriff's Office
Office: 813-242-5061

Fax: 813-242-1834
jlivings@hsco.tampa.fl.us

2/1/2011



P.O.Box 3371

" ; Phone (813)247-8000
DaVld Gee, Shei"lff www.hcso.tampa. fl.us
Jose Docobo, Chief Deputy
Hillsborough County

Tampa, Florida 33601

January 12, 2011

Mr. Neil J. Gillespie
8092 SW 115" Loop
Ocala, Florida 34481

Dear Mr. Gillespie:

In response to your letter dated November 13, 2010, I made contact with Deputy
Christopher E. Brown concerning your request for an explanation regarding why he
escorted you out of the courthouse on September 28, 2010 after a hearing with Judge
Martha Cook. Deputy Brown advised that the Judge ordered you to leave after a
disruption in the courtroom. He stated that he followed you to the front door as you
exited the building without assistance. Other than the official records maintained by the
Court, I am not aware of any other records related to the hearing before Judge Cook.

As we discussed on the telephone today, you expressed some concern over your
personal safety while in the courthouse due to a disability and due to a potential threat
from opposing counsel. Please let me know the date and time of your next visit to the
courthouse and we will take action to help ensure a safe and orderly visit. Please feel free
to contact me with any additional questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

W?“.W

James P. Livingston, Major
Court Operations Division




Neil J. Gillespie
8092 SW 115™ Loop
Ocala, Florida 34481

Telephone: (352) 854-7807

email: neilgillespie@mfi.net

VIA US Certified Mail, RRR
Article No.: 7010 0780 0000 8981 6351

November 13, 2010

Major James Livingston

Court Operations Division

Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office (HCSO)
PO Box 3371

Tampa, Florida 33601

RE: Hearing 11:00 AM September 28, 2010, Circuit Court Judge Martha J. Cook
Edgecomb Courthouse, 800 E. Twiggs Street, Tampa
Gillespie v. Barker, Rodems & Cook, P.A., case no.: 05-CA-007205

Dear Major Livingston:

Previously I contacted Col. Previtera about this matter and did not receive a response so |
am directing the matter to your attention. Enclosed you will find copies of my
correspondence to Col. Previtera.

At a hearing 11:00 AM September 28, 2010 Judge Cook had me removed from the
courtroom and HCSO Deputy C.E. Brown escorted me out of the courthouse. Judge Cook
now claims I voluntarily left the hearing and did not return. In my view Judge Cook
knowingly and willfully falsified a record in a judicial proceeding contrary to law.

For the record please explain why HCSO Deputy C.E. Brown escorted me out of the
courthouse September 28, 2010. This is also public request for any records relating to the
hearing before Circuit Court Judge Martha J. Cook on September 28, 2010. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
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